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FMKMC COLLEGE LIBRARY MADIKERI 
USEFUL WEB RESOURCE DIRECTORY FOR ACADEMICS 

Government Websites 
 

Description URL 

Government of Karnataka http://www.kar.nic.in/index.asp 

Government of Karnataka http://www.karnataka.gov.in/ 

Karnataka - National Informatics  http://www.kar.nic.in/index.asp 

Karnataka Village Information  http://nitpu3.kar.nic.in/samanyam15ahiti/ 

Government of India http://indiaimage.nic.in/ 

Government of India http://home.nic.in/ 

Government of India- Directory http://goidirectory.nic.in/ 

Karnataka Public Service Commission http//kpsc.kar.nic.in 
 

Education Websites 

Description URL 

UGC, NEW DELHI 
NAAC 

www.ugc.ac.in 
http://naacindia.org 

Common Entrance Test Cell  http://cet.kar.nic.in 

Department of Collegiate Education  http://www.dce.kar.nic.in 

Department of Public Instruction  http://www.schooleducation.kar.nic.in 

Directorate of State Education Research & 
Training  

http://www.dsert.kar.nic.in 

Directorate of Technical Education  http://dte.kar.nic.in 

Karnataka Veterinary, Animal & Fisheries 
Sciences University  

http://www.kvafsu.kar.nic.in 

Kendriya Vidyalaya Asc Centre  http://kvasc.kar.nic.in 

Kendriya Vidyalaya, Raichur  http://www.kvraichur.kar.nic.in 

Krishi Vigyan Kendra,Bellary http://www.kvkbellary.kar.nic.in 

Pre University Education  http://pue.kar.nic.in 

PUC Board  http://www.puc.kar.nic.in 

SSLC Results  http://www.sslc.kar.nic.in 

State Institute of Urban Development  http://www.siudmysore.gov.in 

Women University, Bijapur  http://www.womenuniversity.kar.nic.in 

Gulbarga University  http://www.gulbargauniversity.kar.nic.in 

Karnataka State Open University www.ksoumysore.com 

Bangalore University www.bub.ernet.in 

Indian Institute of Science www.iisc.ernet.in/ 

Kannada University www.kannadauniversity.org/ 

http://www.kar.nic.in/index.asp
http://www.karnataka.gov.in/
http://www.kar.nic.in/index.asp
http://nitpu3.kar.nic.in/samanyam15ahiti/
http://indiaimage.nic.in/
http://home.nic.in/
http://goidirectory.nic.in/
http://kpsc.kar.nic.in/
http://www.ugc.ac.in/
http://cet.kar.nic.in/
http://www.dce.kar.nic.in/
http://www.schooleducation.kar.nic.in/
http://www.dsert.kar.nic.in/
http://dte.kar.nic.in/
http://www.kvafsu.kar.nic.in/
http://kvasc.kar.nic.in/
http://www.kvraichur.kar.nic.in/
http://www.kvkbellary.kar.nic.in/
http://pue.kar.nic.in/
http://www.puc.kar.nic.in/
http://www.sslc.kar.nic.in/
http://www.siudmysore.gov.in/
http://www.womenuniversity.kar.nic.in/
http://www.gulbargauniversity.kar.nic.in/
http://www.ksoumysore.com/
http://www.bub.ernet.in/
http://www.iisc.ernet.in/
http://www.kannadauniversity.org/
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Kuvempu University www.kuvempu.ac.in 

Mangalore University www.mangaloreuniversity.ac.in/ 

Manipal Academy of Higher Education www.manipal.edu/ 

University of Mysore www.uni-mysore.ac.in/ 

National Law School of India University www.nls.ac.in/ 

Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences www.rguhs.ac.in/ 

Visveswaraiah Technological University www.vtu.ac.in/ 

University of Agricultural Sciences 
www.uasbangalore.edu.in 
www.uasd.edu 

Karnataka University www.kud.ernet.in 

National Institute of Technology Karnataka www.nitk.ac.in/ 

Education Boards – National http://goidirectory.nic.in/education.htm 

Universities-Directory http://goidirectory.nic.in/university.htm 
 

 

Learning Course Materials 

Description URL 

National Program on technology 
Enhanced Learning – IITs and 
IISc 

http://nptel.iitm.ac.in/ 

Utah State OpenCourseWare http://ocw.usu.edu/ 

Commonwealth of Learning  http://www.col.org/resources/crsMaterials/Pages/default.aspx 

MIT OpenCourseWare - Free 
Online Course Materials 

http://ocw.mit.edu/OcwWeb/web/home/home/index.htm 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.kuvempu.ac.in/
http://www.mangaloreuniversity.ac.in/
http://www.manipal.edu/
http://www.uni-mysore.ac.in/
http://www.nls.ac.in/
http://www.rguhs.ac.in/
http://www.vtu.ac.in/
http://www.uasbangalore.edu.in/
http://www.uasd.edu/
http://www.kud.ernet.in/
http://www.nitk.ac.in/
http://www.goidirectory.nic.in/education.htm
http://www.goidirectory.nic.in/university.htm
http://nptel.iitm.ac.in/
http://ocw.usu.edu/
http://www.col.org/resources/crsMaterials/Pages/default.aspx
http://ocw.mit.edu/OcwWeb/web/home/home/index.htm
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Open Access Free E-Journals / Databases 
 

E - resource URL 

National Center for Biotechnology Inf. http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/ 

bepress | Open Access Scholarly Publishing Services www.bepress.com/ 

Download free eBooks at bookboon.com 
bookboon.com/ 

 

Bioline International http://www.bioline.org.br/ 

BioMed Central  http://www.biomedcentral.com/ 

HighWire Press  http://highwire.stanford.edu/ 

Indian Academy of Sci.  http://www.ias.ac.in/ 

Indian Journals  http://indianjournals.com/ 

Journal of Digital Information (JoDI)  http://jodi.tamu.edu/ 

Molecular Diversity Preservation Intl.  http://www.mdpi.org/ 

ERIC Database  www.eric.ed.gov/ 

PubMed Central  http://www.pubmedcentral.nih.gov/ 

Med-INDIA http://medind.nic.in/ 
 

Search Engines 

A Web search engine is a search engines designed to search for information on the World wide Web. 

Information may consist of Web pages, images and other types of files.  

 

Search Engines URL 

Google  www.google.co.in 

Google Scholar www.scholar.google.com/ 

Yahoo! Search http://in.yahoo.com/ 

Altavista  http://www.altavista.com/ 

Microsoft Live  http://www.live.com/ 

AOL Search  http://search.aol.com/aol/webhome 

Hotbot http://www.hotbot.com 

Dogpile Search http://www.dogpile.com/ 

Jadoo-India  http://www.jadoo.com/ 

123India  http://www.123india.com/ 

Rediff 
Microsoft Live  Search              

Ask.com  

Netscape Search:  

Giga blast:  

 msn 

Guruji  
 

http://in.rediff.com/index.html 
http://www.live.com/ 

http://www.ask.com 

http://search.netscape.com 

http://www.gigablast.com 

http://www.msn.com/ 

http://www.guruji.com 

 
 

http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/
https://www.google.co.in/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=1&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0CBwQFjAAahUKEwjs6rTIrI3IAhXhUKYKHUo2DgY&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.bepress.com%2F&usg=AFQjCNFzA-eEBEyWoa0V87ajZgTxH1RcuQ&bvm=bv.103388427,d.dGY
https://www.google.co.in/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=1&cad=rja&uact=8&sqi=2&ved=0CBwQFjAAahUKEwjv75vErY3IAhXnH6YKHfgRCyY&url=http%3A%2F%2Fbookboon.com%2F&usg=AFQjCNGrFdPf9_4WKXJB9gk9e2cQcvOugA&bvm=bv.103388427,d.dGY
http://www.bioline.org.br/
http://www.www.biomedcentral.com/
http://www.highwire.stanford.edu/
http://www.ias.ac.in/
http://www.indianjournals.com/
http://www.jodi.tamu.edu/
http://www.mdpi.org/
http://www.eric.ed.gov/
http://www.pubmedcentral.nih.gov/
http://www.medind.nic.in/
http://www.google.co.in/
http://www.scholar.google.com/
http://in.yahoo.com/
http://www.altavista.com/
http://www.live.com/
http://search.aol.com/aol/webhome
http://www.hotbot.com/
http://www.dogpile.com/
http://www.jadoo.com/
http://www.123india.com/
http://in.rediff.com/index.html
http://www.live.com/
http://www.askjeeves.com/
http://search.netscape.com/
http://www.gigablast.com/
http://www.msn.com/
http://www.guruji.com/
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Free online Encyclopedia 

 

 Encyclopedia Britannica 

    http://www.britanica.com/ 

         Encyclopedia.com 

 http://www.encyclopedia.com/  

         Wikipedia, the 

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Main_Page  

         MSN Encarta: Online Encyclopedia: 

http://encarta.msn.com/  

         OpenTopia - Free Online Encyclopedia: 

http://www.opentopia.com/  

         The Canadian Encyclopedia  

         Columbia Encyclopedia  

         The Canadian Encyclopedia 

         Infoplease  

         Answeres.com  

         Refdesk  

         Credoreference  

         The Classic Encyclopedia  

         Fact Monster-Online Almanaca, 

Dictionary and Encyclopedia  

         Nuttall Encyclopædia of General 

Knowledge  

         Probert Encyclopedia  

         Factbites: Where results make sense  

         The New Georgia Encyclopedia  

         Scholarpedia: The free peer reviewed 

encyclopedia  

         World Desk Reference  

         Educator's Reference Desk 

Internet Resources Newsletter: The free monthly 

newsletter for academics, students, engineers, 

Scientists and Social Scientists: 

http://www.hw.ac.uk/libWWW/irn/irn.html 

Other important internet Sites are 

 http://www.archive.org 

 http://www.pandora.nla.gov.au 

 http://www.questia.com 

 Librarians Internet Index 

 The Online Books Page 
Bibliomania 

 Project Gutenberg-(ForEnglish Classics) 

 The National Academies Press 

 ebrary 

 Internet Public Library 

 Science Research.com 

 

 

Major Directories: A web directory or link 

directory is a Directory on the World Wide Web. It   

specializes in linking to other web sites and 

categorizing those links.<? 

 Best Of The web: http://botw.org/  

 Open Directory Project: http://dmoz.org/  

 LookSmart: http://www.looksmart.com  

 Excite: http://www.excite.com/  

 Lycos: http://www.lycos.com  

Free Online Dictionaries  

 Merriam-Webster Online 

http://www.merriam-webster.com/  

 The free dictionary: 

http://www.thefreedictionary.com/nary  

 The free online dictionary: 

http://www.freedict.com/  

 Dictionary.com:  

 http://dictionary.reference.com/  

 Cambridge Dictionaries Online 

http://dictionary.cambridge.org/  

 Freebyte's Guide to...Free Dictionaries: 

          http://www.freebyte.com/dictionary/  

 Subject Gateways  

 Arabic  

 Chemistry  

 Geology  

 Geography  

 Economics  

 English  

 History  

 Islamic History  

 Life Sciences  

 Malayalam  

http://www.britannica.com/
http://www.encyclopedia.com/
http://www.encyclopedia.com/
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Main_Page
http://encarta.msn.com/
http://www.opentopia.com/
http://www.thecanadianencyclopedia.com/index.cfm?PgNm=TCESubjects&Params=J1
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Columbia_Encyclopedia
http://www.thecanadianencyclopedia.com/index.cfm?PgNm=HomePage&Params=A1
http://www.infoplease.com/
http://www.answers.com/
http://www.refdesk.com/index.html
http://www.refdesk.com/index.html
http://www.1911encyclopedia.org/Main_Page
http://www.factmonster.com/
http://www.factmonster.com/
http://www.fromoldbooks.org/Wood-NuttallEncyclopaedia/
http://www.fromoldbooks.org/Wood-NuttallEncyclopaedia/
http://www.fromoldbooks.org/Wood-NuttallEncyclopaedia/
http://www.probert-encyclopaedia.co.uk/
http://www.factbites.com/
http://www.georgiaencyclopedia.org/nge/Home.jsp
http://www.scholarpedia.org/article/Main_Page
http://www.scholarpedia.org/article/Main_Page
http://dev.prenhall.com/divisions/hss/worldreference/
http://ericir.syr.edu/
http://www.hw.ac.uk/libWWW/irn/irn.html
http://www.archive.org/
http://www.pandora.nla.gov.au/
http://www.questia.com/Index.jsp
http://lii.org/
http://digital.library.upenn.edu/books/search.html
http://www.bibliomania.com/4/-/frameset.html
http://www.gutenberg.org/wiki/Main_Page
http://www.nap.edu/browse.html
http://shop.ebrary.com/
http://www.ipl.org/
http://www.scienceresearch.com/search/
http://botw.org/
http://dmoz.org/
http://www.looksmart.com/
http://www.excite.com/
http://www.lycos.com/
http://www.thefreedictionary.com/nary
http://www.freedict.com/
http://sitebuilder.yola.com/sites/Df26/D11a/D982/D61c/U8a4986ca1e5fa7bd011ec16289a1162f/Local%20Settings/Temp/Dictionary.com
http://dictionary.reference.com/
http://dictionary.cambridge.org/
http://www.freebyte.com/dictionary/
http://unicollibrary.synthasite.com/islamic-history-arabic.php
http://unicollibrary.synthasite.com/chemistry.php
http://unicollibrary.synthasite.com/geology.php
http://unicollibrary.synthasite.com/geography.php
http://unicollibrary.synthasite.com/economics.php
http://unicollibrary.synthasite.com/english.php
http://unicollibrary.synthasite.com/islamic-history-arabic.php
http://unicollibrary.synthasite.com/islamic-history-arabic.php
http://unicollibrary.synthasite.com/life-sciences.php
http://unicollibrary.synthasite.com/malayalam.php
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 Knol 

 Institutional Repositories 

 Third World Collections 

 

  

 

SCIENCE: 

www.exploratorium.edu 

 www.makingthemodernworld.com 

 www.worldwidescience.com 

 www.scirus.com 

 www.oaister.org – University of Michigan 

 www.scitopia.org 

 ON SOCIALSCIENCES, HUMANITIES, 

HEALTH & LIFE SCIENCES 

 http://www.intute.ac.uk  - a very useful site 

 www.vlib.org.uk  - virtual library 

 www.indg.in  - about India development gateway 

 www.india.stat.com 

 www.india.gov.in - all about India 

 www.nsdl.org – national science foundation of US 

 

 

EDUCATIONAL RESOURCES FOR TEACHERS 

& STUDENTS: 

                    www.enotes.com 

  HEALTH & MEDICINE: 

 www..nih.gov 

 www.redcross.org.uk/first aid 

 www.teenagehealthfreak.org 

 www.ayurvedahc.com 

 www.indiamedicine.nic.in 

 www.bbc.co.uk/health 

 www.nlm.nih.com 

 www.wma.net 

  

WEATHER: www.weather.com 

  

ASTRONOMY: www.astronomy.net 

 

 GAMES:www.fantasysportszone.net 

 www.dosgames.com 

 www.gameswinners.com 

 www.onlinegaminghelp.net 

  

MUSIC:www.thisdayinmusc.com 

 www.mp3.com 

 www.launch.com 

  

JOBS:www.computerjobs.com 

 www.jobsahead.com 

 www.naukari.com 

  

EDUCATION: 

www.indiastudycenter.com 

 Mathematics  

 Philosophy  

 Politics  

 Psychology  

 Physics  

 Other languages  

 

http://knol.google.com/k
http://repositories.webometrics.info/top300_rep.asp
http://www.exploratorium.edu/
http://www.makingthemodernworld.com/
http://www.worldwidescience.com/
http://www.scirus.com/
http://www.oaister.org/
http://www.scitopia.org/
http://www.intute.ac.uk/
http://www.vlib.org.uk/
http://www.indg.in/
http://www.india.stat.com/
http://www.india.gov.in/
http://www.nsdl.org/
http://www.enotes.com/
http://www.redcross.org.uk/first
http://www.teenagehealthfreak.org/
http://www.ayurvedahc.com/
http://www.indiamedicine.nic.in/
http://www.bbc.co.uk/health
http://www.nlm.nih.com/
http://www.wma.net/
http://www.weather.com/
http://www.astronomy.net/
http://www.fantasysportszone.net/
http://www.dosgames.com/
http://www.gameswinners.com/
http://www.onlinegaminghelp.net/
http://www.thisdayinmusc.com/
http://www.mp3.com/
http://www.launch.com/
http://www.computerjobs.com/
http://www.jobsahead.com/
http://www.naukari.com/
http://www.indiastudycenter.com/
http://unicollibrary.synthasite.com/mathematics.php
http://unicollibrary.synthasite.com/philosophy.php
http://unicollibrary.synthasite.com/politics.php
http://unicollibrary.synthasite.com/politics.php
http://unicollibrary.synthasite.com/physcis.php
http://unicollibrary.synthasite.com/languages.php
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 www.indiaeducation.info 

 

 

 

Access free online -books  
 www.free-ebooks.net/ 

 www.manybooks.net 

 www.ebookdirectory.com/ 

 www.getfreeebooks.com/ 

 www.e-book.com.au/freebooks.htm 

 http://www.theage.com.au/national/students-to-dump-textbooks-for-ebooks-20090815-elsu.html 

 http://www.jogena.com/ 

 www.ebook88.com/shelf.html 

 www.scifimatter.com/index.php?action=displaycat&catid 

 www.bestebooksworld.com/ 

 http://137.140.20.74/infotree/Databasesbybooks.asp 

 http://www.allacademic.com/ 

 http://research.allacademic.com/one/www/research/ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.indiaeducation.info/
http://www.free-ebooks.net/
http://www.manybooks.net/
http://www.ebookdirectory.com/
http://www.getfreeebooks.com/
http://www.e-book.com.au/freebooks.htm
http://www.theage.com.au/national/students-to-dump-textbooks-for-ebooks-20090815-elsu.html
http://www.jogena.com/
http://www.ebook88.com/shelf.html
http://www.scifimatter.com/index.php?action=displaycat&catid
http://www.bestebooksworld.com/
http://137.140.20.74/infotree/Databasesbybooks.asp
http://www.allacademic.com/
http://research.allacademic.com/one/www/research/
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Open Access Directories 

Open-access (OA) literature is digital, online, free of charge, and free of most copyright and licensing 

restrictions. (Peter Sober) 

About Open Access journals: The Budapest Open Access Initiative defines open access literature as "its 

free availability on the public internet, permitting any users to read, download, copy, distribute, print, 

search, or link to the full texts of these articles, crawl them for indexing, pass them as data to software, or 

use them for any other lawful purpose, without financial, legal, or technical barriers other than those 

inseparable from gaining access to the internet itself. The only constraint on reproduction and 

distribution, and the only role for copyright in this domain, should be to give authors control over the 

integrity of their work and the right to be properly acknowledged and cited." 

Access all the free e-journals from  

HighWire Press -- Free Online Full-text Articles    http://www.doaj.org 

http://www.earlham.edu/~peters/fos/overview.htm?PHPSESSID=803983e9ad7e1acca837b18309a99fe4
http://www.soros.org/openaccess/
http://in.wrs.yahoo.com/_ylt=A3llmkQDck9KztIA6eu7HAx.;_ylu=X3oDMTEwODBrbWtsBHNlYwNzcgRwb3MDMQRjb2xvA2luMl9pbnRsBHZ0aWQD/SIG=122gq078i/EXP=1246806915/**http%3a/highwire.stanford.edu/lists/freeart.dtl
http://www.doaj.org/
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 Free Medical Journals | by Amedeo.com 

PhysNet - Physics related free-access Journals 

medIND: Biomedical Journals from India 

PubMed Central Homepage 

ABC Chemistry :: Free Full-Text Journals in Chemistry - 
A 

Indian Journal of Urology (IJU): Free full text articles 
from Indian J Urol 

Psychology: Full-Text Psychology-Related Journals: 
AmoebaWeb 

Indian Journal of Human Genetics: Free full text articles 
from ... 

Journal of Cytology (JOC): Free full text articles from J 
Cytol 

Indian Journal of Medical Sciences (IJMS): Free full text 
articles ... 

Free Full Text Journals and Academic Databases 

http://www.bioline.org.br/journals 

 

 

BioMed Central | journals A-Z  

Medknow: Open access, peer-
reviewed, indexed, scholarly 
journals 

OpenJ-Gate 

Full-Text Psychology Journals - 
Index of Free Full-Text Psychology 
Journals 

Free Full-text 

Scientist-At-Work: free full-text 
chemistry journals 

LIST OF INDIAN FREE E-
JOURNALS 

Scientist-At-Work: free full-text 
chemistry journals 

Strategian: Free Full Text Journal 
Articles in Biology, Chemistry ... 

Indian Journal of Psychiatry: Free 
full text articles from Indian ... 

Free Acess (Free FullText 
Databases - openaccess 

International Journal of Yoga 
(IJoY): Free full text articles from ... 

Indian Journal of Psychological 
Medicine : Free full text articles ... 

Pragmatic Case Studies in 
Psychotherapy 

Open Access Journals in the Field 
of Education 

Open J-Gate  

http://directory.google.com/Top/Ne
ws/Magazines_and_E-zines/ 
FREE FULL-TEXT.COM 

http://content.cqu.edu.au/FCWView
er/view.do?page=7725 

 

http://in.wrs.yahoo.com/_ylt=A3llmkQDck9KztIA6uu7HAx.;_ylu=X3oDMTEwMzBrZXJsBHNlYwNzcgRwb3MDMgRjb2xvA2luMl9pbnRsBHZ0aWQD/SIG=11nanqllm/EXP=1246806915/**http%3a/www.freemedicaljournals.com/
http://in.wrs.yahoo.com/_ylt=A3llmkQDck9KztIA7Ou7HAx.;_ylu=X3oDMTEwMDYyYmE1BHNlYwNzcgRwb3MDNARjb2xvA2luMl9pbnRsBHZ0aWQD/SIG=11v2ivvst/EXP=1246806915/**http%3a/in.physnet.net/PhysNet/journals.html
http://in.wrs.yahoo.com/_ylt=A3llmkQDck9KztIA7eu7HAx.;_ylu=X3oDMTEwaXAxMWJuBHNlYwNzcgRwb3MDNQRjb2xvA2luMl9pbnRsBHZ0aWQD/SIG=119ndte77/EXP=1246806915/**http%3a/medind.nic.in/
http://in.wrs.yahoo.com/_ylt=A3llmkQDck9KztIA7.u7HAx.;_ylu=X3oDMTEwZTl2dThqBHNlYwNzcgRwb3MDNwRjb2xvA2luMl9pbnRsBHZ0aWQD/SIG=11lc1pak0/EXP=1246806915/**http%3a/www.pubmedcentral.nih.gov/
http://in.wrs.yahoo.com/_ylt=A3llmkQDck9KztIA8Ou7HAx.;_ylu=X3oDMTEwZ2M5N2c4BHNlYwNzcgRwb3MDOARjb2xvA2luMl9pbnRsBHZ0aWQD/SIG=128rd8hqj/EXP=1246806915/**http%3a/www.abc.chemistry.bsu.by/current/fulltext.htm
http://in.wrs.yahoo.com/_ylt=A3llmkQDck9KztIA8Ou7HAx.;_ylu=X3oDMTEwZ2M5N2c4BHNlYwNzcgRwb3MDOARjb2xvA2luMl9pbnRsBHZ0aWQD/SIG=128rd8hqj/EXP=1246806915/**http%3a/www.abc.chemistry.bsu.by/current/fulltext.htm
http://in.wrs.yahoo.com/_ylt=A3llmkd.dE9K2lsAeIG7HAx.;_ylu=X3oDMTExNHJ2bDg1BHNlYwNzcgRwb3MDMTUEY29sbwNpbjJfaW50bAR2dGlkAw--/SIG=11frgia6b/EXP=1246807550/**http%3a/www.indianjurol.com/
http://in.wrs.yahoo.com/_ylt=A3llmkd.dE9K2lsAeIG7HAx.;_ylu=X3oDMTExNHJ2bDg1BHNlYwNzcgRwb3MDMTUEY29sbwNpbjJfaW50bAR2dGlkAw--/SIG=11frgia6b/EXP=1246807550/**http%3a/www.indianjurol.com/
http://in.wrs.yahoo.com/_ylt=A3llmkd.dE9K2lsAfYG7HAx.;_ylu=X3oDMTExa2Y3bmI3BHNlYwNzcgRwb3MDMjAEY29sbwNpbjJfaW50bAR2dGlkAw--/SIG=12vpo2aev/EXP=1246807550/**http%3a/www.vanguard.edu/faculty/ddegelman/amoebaweb/index.aspx%3fdoc_id=847
http://in.wrs.yahoo.com/_ylt=A3llmkd.dE9K2lsAfYG7HAx.;_ylu=X3oDMTExa2Y3bmI3BHNlYwNzcgRwb3MDMjAEY29sbwNpbjJfaW50bAR2dGlkAw--/SIG=12vpo2aev/EXP=1246807550/**http%3a/www.vanguard.edu/faculty/ddegelman/amoebaweb/index.aspx%3fdoc_id=847
http://www.ijhg.com/
http://www.ijhg.com/
http://jcytol.org/
http://jcytol.org/
http://www.indianjmedsci.org/
http://www.indianjmedsci.org/
http://adnulib.adnu.edu.ph/online%20journals/main2.htm
http://www.bioline.org.br/journals
http://in.wrs.yahoo.com/_ylt=A3llmkW7dE9KvrcAvx67HAx.;_ylu=X3oDMTExcWtwaGQ3BHNlYwNzcgRwb3MDMjIEY29sbwNpbjJfaW50bAR2dGlkAw--/SIG=121aj5eqh/EXP=1246807611/**http%3a/www.biomedcentral.com/browse/journals/
http://in.wrs.yahoo.com/_ylt=A3llmkW7dE9KvrcAwB67HAx.;_ylu=X3oDMTExcjBmY29yBHNlYwNzcgRwb3MDMjMEY29sbwNpbjJfaW50bAR2dGlkAw--/SIG=11nkfpefg/EXP=1246807611/**http%3a/www.medknow.com/journals.asp
http://in.wrs.yahoo.com/_ylt=A3llmkW7dE9KvrcAwB67HAx.;_ylu=X3oDMTExcjBmY29yBHNlYwNzcgRwb3MDMjMEY29sbwNpbjJfaW50bAR2dGlkAw--/SIG=11nkfpefg/EXP=1246807611/**http%3a/www.medknow.com/journals.asp
http://in.wrs.yahoo.com/_ylt=A3llmkW7dE9KvrcAwB67HAx.;_ylu=X3oDMTExcjBmY29yBHNlYwNzcgRwb3MDMjMEY29sbwNpbjJfaW50bAR2dGlkAw--/SIG=11nkfpefg/EXP=1246807611/**http%3a/www.medknow.com/journals.asp
http://www.openj-gate.com/
http://in.wrs.yahoo.com/_ylt=A3llmkW7dE9KvrcAwR67HAx.;_ylu=X3oDMTExNGh2aTZhBHNlYwNzcgRwb3MDMjQEY29sbwNpbjJfaW50bAR2dGlkAw--/SIG=12nq05i9o/EXP=1246807611/**http%3a/psychology.about.com/od/fulltextjournals/a/psychjournals.htm
http://in.wrs.yahoo.com/_ylt=A3llmkW7dE9KvrcAwR67HAx.;_ylu=X3oDMTExNGh2aTZhBHNlYwNzcgRwb3MDMjQEY29sbwNpbjJfaW50bAR2dGlkAw--/SIG=12nq05i9o/EXP=1246807611/**http%3a/psychology.about.com/od/fulltextjournals/a/psychjournals.htm
http://in.wrs.yahoo.com/_ylt=A3llmkW7dE9KvrcAwR67HAx.;_ylu=X3oDMTExNGh2aTZhBHNlYwNzcgRwb3MDMjQEY29sbwNpbjJfaW50bAR2dGlkAw--/SIG=12nq05i9o/EXP=1246807611/**http%3a/psychology.about.com/od/fulltextjournals/a/psychjournals.htm
http://in.wrs.yahoo.com/_ylt=A3llmkR8dU9Kv9sAaY27HAx.;_ylu=X3oDMTExYTJvaTV1BHNlYwNzcgRwb3MDMzMEY29sbwNpbjJfaW50bAR2dGlkAw--/SIG=12dmb26ff/EXP=1246807804/**http%3a/qjmed.oxfordjournals.org/cgi/content/full/97/8/477
http://in.wrs.yahoo.com/_ylt=A3llmkR8dU9Kv9sAaI27HAx.;_ylu=X3oDMTExMjZsbThqBHNlYwNzcgRwb3MDMzIEY29sbwNpbjJfaW50bAR2dGlkAw--/SIG=138uatmcp/EXP=1246807804/**http%3a/scientist-at-work.blogspot.com/2009/02/free-full-text-chemistry-journals.html
http://in.wrs.yahoo.com/_ylt=A3llmkR8dU9Kv9sAaI27HAx.;_ylu=X3oDMTExMjZsbThqBHNlYwNzcgRwb3MDMzIEY29sbwNpbjJfaW50bAR2dGlkAw--/SIG=138uatmcp/EXP=1246807804/**http%3a/scientist-at-work.blogspot.com/2009/02/free-full-text-chemistry-journals.html
http://in.wrs.yahoo.com/_ylt=A3llmkR8dU9Kv9sAZ427HAx.;_ylu=X3oDMTExZmdwaHFhBHNlYwNzcgRwb3MDMzEEY29sbwNpbjJfaW50bAR2dGlkAw--/SIG=127jouitg/EXP=1246807804/**http%3a/www.uniraj.ernet.in/JOURNALS/indfreejon.html
http://in.wrs.yahoo.com/_ylt=A3llmkR8dU9Kv9sAZ427HAx.;_ylu=X3oDMTExZmdwaHFhBHNlYwNzcgRwb3MDMzEEY29sbwNpbjJfaW50bAR2dGlkAw--/SIG=127jouitg/EXP=1246807804/**http%3a/www.uniraj.ernet.in/JOURNALS/indfreejon.html
http://in.wrs.yahoo.com/_ylt=A3llmkR8dU9Kv9sAaI27HAx.;_ylu=X3oDMTExMjZsbThqBHNlYwNzcgRwb3MDMzIEY29sbwNpbjJfaW50bAR2dGlkAw--/SIG=138uatmcp/EXP=1246807804/**http%3a/scientist-at-work.blogspot.com/2009/02/free-full-text-chemistry-journals.html
http://in.wrs.yahoo.com/_ylt=A3llmkR8dU9Kv9sAaI27HAx.;_ylu=X3oDMTExMjZsbThqBHNlYwNzcgRwb3MDMzIEY29sbwNpbjJfaW50bAR2dGlkAw--/SIG=138uatmcp/EXP=1246807804/**http%3a/scientist-at-work.blogspot.com/2009/02/free-full-text-chemistry-journals.html
http://in.wrs.yahoo.com/_ylt=A3llmkR8dU9Kv9sAb427HAx.;_ylu=X3oDMTExMjhwZGZuBHNlYwNzcgRwb3MDMzkEY29sbwNpbjJfaW50bAR2dGlkAw--/SIG=12abj96cc/EXP=1246807804/**http%3a/www.strategian.com/free_full_text_articles.html
http://in.wrs.yahoo.com/_ylt=A3llmkR8dU9Kv9sAb427HAx.;_ylu=X3oDMTExMjhwZGZuBHNlYwNzcgRwb3MDMzkEY29sbwNpbjJfaW50bAR2dGlkAw--/SIG=12abj96cc/EXP=1246807804/**http%3a/www.strategian.com/free_full_text_articles.html
http://www.indianjpsychiatry.org/
http://www.indianjpsychiatry.org/
http://library.ppu.edu/freeresources/openaccess.aspx
http://library.ppu.edu/freeresources/openaccess.aspx
http://www.ijoy.org.in/
http://www.ijoy.org.in/
http://www.ijpm.info/
http://www.ijpm.info/
http://pcsp.libraries.rutgers.edu/
http://pcsp.libraries.rutgers.edu/
http://aera-cr.asu.edu/ejournals/
http://aera-cr.asu.edu/ejournals/
http://www.openj-gate.com/Search/QuickSearch.aspx
http://directory.google.com/Top/News/Magazines_and_E-zines/
http://directory.google.com/Top/News/Magazines_and_E-zines/
http://www.freefulltext.com/
http://content.cqu.edu.au/FCWViewer/view.do?page=7725
http://content.cqu.edu.au/FCWViewer/view.do?page=7725
http://content.cqu.edu.au/FCWViewer/view.do?page=7725
http://content.cqu.edu.au/FCWViewer/view.do?page=7725
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Research Project Database   

 

 Information on various funding agencies viz. UGC, ICAR, ICMR, DST and DBT etc.  

The details of the project information have been collected from the project directors, and funding agencies.  

A great library contains the diary of the human race.   

~George Mercer Dawson 

Libraries of the World 
 

Welcome to the web directory that provides the most authentic and reliable information on Libraries. 

This page has a list of library websites which include public libraries, university libraries, libraries on 

the web, etc. 

To View Libraries of the world Please click here 

http://www.123world.com/libraries/index.html 

 

http://www.ugc.ac.in/
http://www.icar.org.in/
http://icmr.nic.in/
http://dst.gov.in/
http://dbtindia.nic.in/index.asp
http://libraryassociationmangalore.synthasite.com/
http://www.123world.com/libraries/index.html
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Major Publishers 
 

Major Indian Publishers 

All India Reporter Pvt. Ltd., Nagpur  
Anada Publications, Ahmedabad  
B. Jain Publishers (P) Ltd., New Delhi  
Bharathan Publications Private Limited, Chennai  
Bharati Bhawan, Calcutta  
Book Quest Publisher, Bombay  
Capital Market Publishers India Ltd.  
Cen - Cus Publications, New Delhi  

Comdex Computer Publishing  
Deccan Yellow Pages Group, Bangalore  
Delhi Law House, Delhi  
DK Agencies (P) LTD., International Booksellers, Publishers & 
Subscription Agents, New Delhi  
Eicher Goodearth Limited, New Delhi  
Frank Brothers & Company (Publishers) Ltd., New Delhi  
Getit Yellow Pages, Bangalore  
Harper Collins India 

 India Book Fair  
IDARA Exports, New Delhi  
Indian Industrial & Management Services, Ahmedabad  
Indian publishers  

Jaico Book Enterprises, Calcutta  
K. K. Agencies, New Delhi  
Kali for women 

Kali for Women, New Delhi  
Katha  
Lancer Publishers & Distributors  
Law Publishers, Publishers & Booksellers, Allahabad  
LIFCO : The Little Flower Co., Publishers, T. Nagar, Chennai  

Major Indian Distributors  

 

http://www.ibdbooks.com/contact_details.

htm 

http://www.hotfrog.in/Products/Book-

Distributor 

International Directory of 

journal Publishers   

http://www.publishersglobal.com/director

y/publishers-by-media.asp?publishers-

of=Journal 

  

http://www.infolibrarian.com/sup.htm#pu

blisher           

Major Journals Database  

http://www.infolibrarian.com/sup.htm#jo

urnals  

Major Journals Dealers 

http://www.infolibrarian.com/sup.htm#pu

blisher 

 If there's a book you really want to read 

but it hasn't been written yet, then you 

http://www.allindiareporter.com/
http://www.anada.com/
http://www.bjain.com/
http://www.kalkiweekly.com/
http://www.indiacess.com/bhar216.html
http://www.indiaspace.com/pages/books.htm
http://www.capitalmarket.co.in/
http://www.cencus.com/
http://www.ccpindia.com/
http://www.allindia.com/deccan/
http://delhilawhouse.com/
http://www.dkagencies.com/
http://www.dkagencies.com/
http://www.indiamart.com/delhicityguide/
http://www.indiaexpress.com/frank/
http://www.getitindia.com/
http://www.harpercollins.co.in/
http://www.indiabookfair.com/bookfair2.htm
http://www.idara.com/
http://www.indiatrade.com/ncm/index.html
http://www.indian-publishers.com/
http://www.indiacess.com/jaic1081.html
http://www.india-net.com/kkagencies/kkagen.html
http://www.kalibooks.com/
http://www.peg.apc.org./~spinifex/kali.html
http://www.katha.org/
http://www.bharat-rakshak.com/lancer/
http://www.law-publications.com/
http://www.lifcobooks.com/
http://www.ibdbooks.com/contact_details.htm
http://www.ibdbooks.com/contact_details.htm
http://www.ibdbooks.com/contact_details.htm
http://www.ibdbooks.com/contact_details.htm
http://www.ibdbooks.com/contact_details.htm
http://www.ibdbooks.com/contact_details.htm
http://www.ibdbooks.com/contact_details.htm
http://www.ibdbooks.com/contact_details.htm
http://www.ibdbooks.com/contact_details.htm
http://www.ibdbooks.com/contact_details.htm
http://www.ibdbooks.com/contact_details.htm
http://www.infolibrarian.com/sup.htm#publisher
http://www.infolibrarian.com/sup.htm#publisher
http://www.infolibrarian.com/sup.htm#journals
http://www.infolibrarian.com/sup.htm#journals
http://www.infolibrarian.com/sup.htm#publisher
http://www.infolibrarian.com/sup.htm#publisher
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Living Media India Ltd., New Delhi  
M & N Publications, Getit Yellow Pages, Bangalore  
Macmillan India  
Manufacturers, Exporter and Suppliers from India: Books  

Mathrubhumi Printing & Publishing Co. Ltd., Kozhikode (u.a.)  
Media Transasia India Ltd., New Delhi  
MotiLal BanarsiDass Publishers Pvt Ltd, Delhi  
Nachiketa Publications, Calcutta  
Navneet Publications (India) Limited, Bombay  
New Concept Information Systems Pvt. Ltd., New Delhi  
NIIR : National Institute of Industrial Research, Kamla Nagar  
Oscar India  
Oxford University Press India, New Delhi (u.a.)  
Paulson Press (P) Limited, New Delhi  
Penguin Books India  
Publishers Catalogue Home Pages  
QR Publications Private Ltd., Cochin (u.a.)  

Random House India 

Roli Books 

Rupa & Co 

S. Chand & Company Limited, New Delhi  
S. Viswanathan (Printers & Publishers) Private Limited, 
Chennai  
Sellaids Publications (I) Limited, Mumbai (u.a.)  
Singh Bros., New Delhi  
Sri Giri Trading Agency, Mylapore, Chennai  
Star Publications Pvt. Ltd., New Delhi  
Sumangal Publishing Company, Bombay  
T.R. Publications Private Limited, Chennai  

Tara Press (div of India Research Press) 
TATA Donnelley Limited  
Taxmann Publications Pvt Ltd, New Delhi  
The English Book Depot, Publishing Opportunity, Dehra Dun  
TOE : Trust of Education, Publications, Kerala  
Tulika Publishers, Abhiramapuram, Chennai  
Vikas Publishing 

Vipassana Research Institute, Publications, Igatpuri, 
Marashtra  
Vividh Multimedia Pvt. Ltd.,  
Wheel Publications, New Delhi  
WisdOM (TM) Books Pvt. Ltd., Calcutta 

Zurich Books International Textile Monitor (ITM), Colaba, 
Mumbai  
 

must write it.  ~Toni Morrison 

                  

 

 

 

http://www.india-today.com/
http://www.getitindia.com/
http://aindia.com/macmillan/
http://www.indiamart.com/indianexporters/book.html
http://www.mathrubhumi.com/
http://www.planetindia.net/mtil/
http://www.mlbd.com/
http://www.indiacess.com/nach1310.html
http://www.navneet.com/
http://newconceptinfo.com/
http://www.niir.org/
http://www.oscarindia.com/
http://www4.oup.co.uk/offices/india
http://www.targetindia.com/
http://www.penguinbooksindia.com/
http://www.qrpubs.com/
http://www.randomhouse.co.in/
http://www.rolibooks.com/
http://www.rupapublications.com/
http://www.schand.com/
http://www.viswapublish.com/
http://www.viswapublish.com/
http://www.selpages.com/
http://bharatnet.com/singhbros/
http://www.webindia.com/giri/
http://www.starpublic.com/
http://www.indiaworld.co.in/open/biz/yp/kalnirnay.html
http://www.pppindia.com/trp/
http://www.indiaresearchpress.com/
http://www.tatadonnelley.com/
http://www.taxmann.com/
http://www.ebdbooks.com/publish.htm
http://www.toe.org/
http://www.tulikabooks.com/
http://www.vikaspublishing.com/
http://www.tipitaka.org/tipitaka-booklist.htm
http://www.tipitaka.org/tipitaka-booklist.htm
http://www.proman.net/M001.html
http://www.delhinet.com/wheel/
http://www.wisdombooks.com/
http://www.e-itm.com/
http://www.e-itm.com/
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OPAC On NET 
 CLICK ON   

http://www.infolibrarian.com/opac.htm. 

Today libraries in India and abroad are providing access to their Online Public Access Catalogue 

(OPAC) from their websites to benefit researchers from all over the world. Here a few such websites 

have been listed. Please go through the links provided on each of them for further details. 

India 

 American Center Information Resource Centers in India  

 British Council Libraries in India  

 Gokhale Institute of Politics and Economics Library, Pune   

 Health Education Library for People  

 Indian Institute of Science Library, Bangalore  

 Indian Institute of Technology Library, Mumbai  

 Indian Statistical Institute Library, Kolkata  

 Indian Statistical Institute Library, Delhi  

 Indira Gandhi Institute of Development Research Library, Mumbai  

 NAL Information Centre for Aerospace Science and Technology, Bangalore  

 National Institute of Bank Management Library, Pune  

 National Law School Library, Bangalore  

 National Science Library, New Delhi  

 Tata Institute of Fundamental Research Library, Mumbai  

 Tata Institute of Social Sciences Library, Mumbai  

 University of Pune Library, Pune 

International 

 CoOpac: merged online catalouge of 22 University research libraries of UK and Ireland 

PLUS the British Library  

 Library of Congress  

 National Library of Australia  

 National Library of Medicine 

 

 

A. Encyclopedias 
a. Columbia Encyclopedia (http://www.bartleby.com/65/ ) 
b. Encyclopedia of Psychology (http://www.psychology.org/ ) 
c. Medical Encyclopedia    (http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/encyclopedia.html) 

http://www.infolibrarian.com/opac.htm
http://americanlibrary.in.library.net/
http://library.britishcouncil.org.in/simplecatsearch.asp
http://www.gipe.ernet.in/webslim/lbsearch.asp
http://www.healthlibrary.com/online/index.html
http://saras.library.iisc.ernet.in/cgi-bin/lsbrows1.cgi?Database_no_opt=++++
http://www.library.iitb.ac.in/newsearchbook/opac_s.php?m_memchk_flg=&m_summary=N
http://library.isical.ac.in/
http://www.isid.ac.in/~library/new_search_lib.html
http://www.igidr.ac.in/lib/opac.php
http://libsys.nal.res.in/cgi-bin/lsbrows1.cgi?Database_no_opt=++++
http://www.nibmindia.org/searchbooks.asp
http://www.nls.ac.in/lib/opac/index.html
http://www.niscair.res.in/InformationResources/nsl/BookSearch.asp
http://158.144.68.87/lssearch.html
http://202.141.154.107/slim/Default.php
http://lib.unipune.ernet.in:8080/opac/
http://copac.ac.uk/
http://copac.ac.uk/
http://catalog.loc.gov/
http://catalogue.nla.gov.au/
http://locatorplus.gov/
http://www.bartleby.com/65/
http://www.bartleby.com/65/
http://www.psychology.org/
http://www.psychology.org/
http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/encyclopedia.html
http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/encyclopedia.html
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d. Stanford Encyclopedia of Philosophy (http://plato.stanford.edu/ ) 

e. WebMD   (http://www.webmd.com/ ) 

B. Dictionaries, Thesauri 
 
Language Dictionaries 

a. Cambridge International Dictionary of Idioms (http://dictionary.cambridge.org/default.asp) 
b. English to Punjabi Dictionary ( 

(http://www.srigranth.org/servlet/gurbani.gurbani?Action=Dictionary) 
c. Merriam-Webster Collegiate Dictionary ( http://www.merriam-webster.com/ ) 
d. Oxford Advanced Learner's Dictionary( http://www.oup.com/ ) 

Subject Dictionaries 
e. CABI Thesaurus 
f. Dictionary of Cell & Molecular Biology http://www.mblab.gla.ac.uk/~julian/Dict.html 
g. Dictionary of the Social Sciences ( http://socialsciencedictionary.nelson.com ) 
h. Library Automation/Technology Glossary (http://www.libraryhq.com/glossary.html ) 
i. Medical Dictionary  ( http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/mplusdictionary.html 
j. Roget’s Int. Thesaurus of English Words and Phrases http://www.bartleby.com/110/ ) 
k. Roget's Thesaurus ( http://thesaurus.reference.com/ ) 

C. Yearbooks, Almanacs, Handbooks 
e. Union Budget & Economic Survey ( http://indiabudget.nic.in/ ) 
f. Global Corruption Report 2005  ( http://www.globalcorruptionreport.org/ 
g. Guinness Book of World Records    (http://www.guinnessworldrecords.com/) 
h. Human Development Reports  ( http://hdr.undp.org/reports/) 
i. Sipri Yearbook  (http://editors.sipri.se/pubs/yearb.html  ) 
j. World Development Indicators 

2005 http://www.worldbank.org/data/wdi2005/wditext/index2.htm 
k. World Fact book 2004 http://www.odci.gov/cia/publications/factbook/index.html 

D. Sources of Biographical Information 
a. Biographical Dictionary  ( http://www.s9.com/biography/) 
b. Bi ographies of Great Indians http://www.freeindia.org/biographies/ 

E. Sources of Geographical Information 
a. City Population http://www.citypopulation.de/ 
b. Geography http://www.citypopulation.de/ 
c. Global Gazetteer http://www.calle.com/world/ 
d. Imperial Gazetteer of India http://dsal.uchicago.edu/reference/gazetteer/ 
e. Imperial Gazetteer of India (Maps) http://dsal.uchicago.edu/maps/gazetteer/ 
f. Indian Historical Maps http://www.geocities.com/narenp/history/maps.htm 
g. Internet Resources : Geographical Data http://bubl.ac.uk/link/g/geographicaldata.htm 
h. Maps and GIS sources on the World http://www.albany.edu/~ls973/maps.html 
i. Maps of India http://www.mapsofindia.com/ 
j. Population Reference Bureau http://www.prb.org/ 
k. Thesaurus of Geographic Names http://www.getty.edu/research/tools/vocabulary/tgn/ 
l. World Atlas http://www.worldatlas.com/aatlas/world.htm 
m. World Flag Database (http://www.flags.net/index.php 
n. World Gazetteer ( http://www.world-gazetteer.com/home.htm 

F.  Sources of Statistical Information 
a. Census of India (http://www.censusindia.net/ ) 
b. Asian Development Bank http://www.adb.org/ 
c. Demographic and Health Surveys http://www.measuredhs.com/ 
d. Human Development Resource Centre http://hdrc.undp.org.in/ 

http://plato.stanford.edu/
http://plato.stanford.edu/
http://www.webmd.com/
http://www.webmd.com/
http://dictionary.cambridge.org/default.asp?dict=I
http://dictionary.cambridge.org/default.asp
http://www.srigranth.org/servlet/gurbani.gurbani?Action=Dictionary
http://www.srigranth.org/servlet/gurbani.gurbani?Action=Dictionary
http://www.m-w.com/
http://www.merriam-webster.com/
http://www.oup.com/elt/global/products/oald/
http://www.oup.com/
http://194.203.77.66/
http://www.mblab.gla.ac.uk/~julian/Dict.html
http://www.mblab.gla.ac.uk/~julian/Dict.html
http://socialsciencedictionary.nelson.com/
http://socialsciencedictionary.nelson.com/
http://www.libraryhq.com/glossary.html
http://www.libraryhq.com/glossary.html
http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/mplusdictionary.html
http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/mplusdictionary.html
http://www.bartleby.com/110/
http://www.bartleby.com/110/
http://www.thesaurus.com/
http://thesaurus.reference.com/
http://indiabudget.nic.in/
http://indiabudget.nic.in/
http://www.globalcorruptionreport.org/
http://www.globalcorruptionreport.org/
http://www.guinnessworldrecords.com/
http://www.guinnessworldrecords.com/
http://hdr.undp.org/reports/
http://hdr.undp.org/reports/
http://editors.sipri.se/pubs/yearb.html
http://editors.sipri.se/pubs/yearb.html
http://www.worldbank.org/data/wdi2005/wditext/index2.htm
http://www.worldbank.org/data/wdi2005/wditext/index2.htm
http://www.worldbank.org/data/wdi2005/wditext/index2.htm
http://www.odci.gov/cia/publications/factbook/index.html
http://www.odci.gov/cia/publications/factbook/index.html
http://www.s9.com/biography/
http://www.s9.com/biography/
http://www.freeindia.org/biographies/
http://www.citypopulation.de/
http://www.citypopulation.de/
http://c-library.um.ac.ir/Geography.asp
http://www.citypopulation.de/
http://www.calle.com/world/
http://www.calle.com/world/
http://dsal.uchicago.edu/reference/gazetteer/
http://dsal.uchicago.edu/reference/gazetteer/
http://dsal.uchicago.edu/maps/gazetteer/
http://dsal.uchicago.edu/maps/gazetteer/
http://www.geocities.com/narenp/history/maps.htm
http://www.geocities.com/narenp/history/maps.htm
http://bubl.ac.uk/link/g/geographicaldata.htm
http://bubl.ac.uk/link/g/geographicaldata.htm
http://www.albany.edu/~ls973/maps.html
http://www.albany.edu/~ls973/maps.html
http://www.mapsofindia.com/
http://www.mapsofindia.com/
http://www.prb.org/
http://www.prb.org/
http://www.getty.edu/research/tools/vocabulary/tgn/
http://www.getty.edu/research/tools/vocabulary/tgn/
http://www.worldatlas.com/aatlas/world.htm
http://www.worldatlas.com/aatlas/world.htm
http://www.flags.net/index.php
http://www.flags.net/index.php
http://www.world-gazetteer.com/home.htm
http://www.world-gazetteer.com/home.htm
http://www.censusindia.net/
http://www.censusindia.net/
http://www.adb.org/
http://www.adb.org/
http://www.measuredhs.com/
http://www.measuredhs.com/
http://hdrc.undp.org.in/
http://hdrc.undp.org.in/
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e. Indian Health Statistical 
Database http://www.indiahealthstat.com/indian/health/National_Family_Health_Survey_1.asp?
secid 

f. International Monetary Fund http://www.imf.org/ 
g. International Statistical yearbooks http://www.nypl.org/research/sibl/yearbook/yearmain.htm 
h. National Family Health Survey (NFHS), India http://nfhsindia.org/index.html 

i. Reserve Bank of India   http://www.rbi.org.in/scripts/Statistics.aspx  
j. UNICEF Statistical Data  http://www.unicef.org/statis/ 
k. WHO Statistical Information System (WHOSIS) http://www3.who.int/whosis/menu.cfm 
l. World Bank Data & Statistics http://www.worldbank.org/data/ 
m. World Trade Organization (WTO) http://www.wto.org/ 

G. Sources of Educational Information 
a. All India Council For Technical Education(AICTE) http://www.aicte.ernet.in/aicte/home.htm 
b. Association of Indian Universities(AIU) http://www.aiuweb.org/ 
c. Association of Commonwealth Universities(AICU) http://www.acu.ac.uk/ 
d. Colleges & Universities 

Worldwide http://directory.google.com/Top/Reference/Education/Colleges_and_Universities/ 
e. Educational Profile of Indian States & 

UTs http://education.nic.in/htmlweb/stateeduprofile.htm 
f. Educational Scholarships http://education.nic.in/htmlweb/scho.htm 
g. Educational Statistics http://education.nic.in/htmlweb/edusta.htm 
h. Google Directory for Indian 

Education http://directory.google.com/Top/Regional/Asia/India/Education/ 
i. Higher Education in India http://education.nic.in/htmlweb/higedu.htm 
j. International Association of Universities(IAU) http://www.unesco.org/iau/index.html 
k. National Policy on Education(NPE) http://education.nic.in/htmlweb/natpol.htm 
l. Sources of Funding for International Students - 

Education http://www.britishcouncil.org/education/funding/ 
m. Study Abroad http://www.studyabroad.com/ 
n. Technical Education in India http://education.nic.in/htmlweb/tecedu.htm 
o. UNESCO http://www.unesco.org/ 
p. University Grants Commission (UGC) http://www.ugc.ac.in/ 

H. Standards and Patents 
a. Bureau of Indian Standards(BIS) http://www.bis.org.in/ 
b. Current Awareness Services: Patents and 

Standards http://www.is.bham.ac.uk/current/patents.htm 
c. European Patent Office(EPO) http://ep.espacenet.com/ 
d. Google Directory of 

Patents http://directory.google.com/Top/Society/Law/Legal_Information/Intellectual_Property/P
atents/ 

e. Google Directory of Standards http://directory.google.com/Top/Science/Reference/Standards/ 
f. Indian Patents Database http://pk2id.delhi.nic.in/ 
g. Patents & Standards http://www.lib.polyu.edu.hk/internet/patents.html 
h. United States Patents(USPTO) http://www.uspto.gov/ 

I.  Indian Reference Sources 
a. Digital Library of India http://www.dli.ernet.in/ 
b. Five Year Plans http://planningcommission.nic.in/plans/planrel/fiveyr/welcome.html 
c. GISTNIC (GISTNIC) http://gist.ap.nic.in/ 
d. Gateway to Government of India Info over the web http://www.indiaimage.nic.in/ 
e. Govt. of India: Directory of Educational Institutions http://goidirectory.nic.in/education.html 
f. Indian Presidents, Prime 

Ministers http://www.webindia123.com/history/MODERN/preside.htm 
g. Internet Indian History Sourcebook http://www.fordham.edu/halsall/india/indiasbook.html 
h. Online Encyclopedia of Indian politicians http://www.newsnetindia.org/ 

      J. Portals for Open Access Journals 

http://www.indiahealthstat.com/indian/health/National_Family_Health_Survey_1.asp?secid=20898&ptid=16
http://www.indiahealthstat.com/indian/health/National_Family_Health_Survey_1.asp?secid=20898&ptid=16
http://www.indiahealthstat.com/indian/health/National_Family_Health_Survey_1.asp?secid
http://www.indiahealthstat.com/indian/health/National_Family_Health_Survey_1.asp?secid
http://www.indiahealthstat.com/indian/health/National_Family_Health_Survey_1.asp?secid
http://www.imf.org/
http://www.imf.org/
http://www.nypl.org/research/sibl/yearbook/yearmain.htm
http://www.nypl.org/research/sibl/yearbook/yearmain.htm
http://nfhsindia.org/index.html
http://nfhsindia.org/index.html
http://www.rbi.org.in/
http://www.rbi.org.in/scripts/Statistics.aspx
http://www.unicef.org/statis/
http://www.unicef.org/statis/
http://www3.who.int/whosis/menu.cfm
http://www3.who.int/whosis/menu.cfm
http://www.worldbank.org/data/
http://www.worldbank.org/data/
http://www.wto.org/
http://www.wto.org/
http://www.aicte.ernet.in/aicte/home.htm
http://www.aicte.ernet.in/aicte/home.htm
http://www.aiuweb.org/
http://www.aiuweb.org/
http://www.acu.ac.uk/
http://www.acu.ac.uk/
http://directory.google.com/Top/Reference/Education/Colleges_and_Universities/
http://directory.google.com/Top/Reference/Education/Colleges_and_Universities/
http://directory.google.com/Top/Reference/Education/Colleges_and_Universities/
http://education.nic.in/htmlweb/stateeduprofile.htm
http://education.nic.in/htmlweb/stateeduprofile.htm
http://education.nic.in/htmlweb/stateeduprofile.htm
http://education.nic.in/htmlweb/scho.htm
http://education.nic.in/htmlweb/scho.htm
http://education.nic.in/htmlweb/edusta.htm
http://education.nic.in/htmlweb/edusta.htm
http://directory.google.com/Top/Regional/Asia/India/Education/
http://directory.google.com/Top/Regional/Asia/India/Education/
http://directory.google.com/Top/Regional/Asia/India/Education/
http://education.nic.in/htmlweb/higedu.htm
http://education.nic.in/htmlweb/higedu.htm
http://www.unesco.org/iau/index.html
http://www.unesco.org/iau/index.html
http://education.nic.in/htmlweb/natpol.htm
http://education.nic.in/htmlweb/natpol.htm
http://www.britishcouncil.org/education/funding/
http://www.britishcouncil.org/education/funding/
http://www.britishcouncil.org/education/funding/
http://www.studyabroad.com/
http://www.studyabroad.com/
http://education.nic.in/htmlweb/tecedu.htm
http://education.nic.in/htmlweb/tecedu.htm
http://www.unesco.org/
http://www.unesco.org/
http://www.ugc.ac.in/
http://www.ugc.ac.in/
http://www.bis.org.in/
http://www.bis.org.in/
http://www.is.bham.ac.uk/current/patents.htm
http://www.is.bham.ac.uk/current/patents.htm
http://www.is.bham.ac.uk/current/patents.htm
http://ep.espacenet.com/
http://ep.espacenet.com/
http://directory.google.com/Top/Society/Law/Legal_Information/Intellectual_Property/Patents/
http://directory.google.com/Top/Society/Law/Legal_Information/Intellectual_Property/Patents/
http://directory.google.com/Top/Society/Law/Legal_Information/Intellectual_Property/Patents/
http://directory.google.com/Top/Society/Law/Legal_Information/Intellectual_Property/Patents/
http://directory.google.com/Top/Society/Law/Legal_Information/Intellectual_Property/Patents/
http://directory.google.com/Top/Science/Reference/Standards/
http://directory.google.com/Top/Science/Reference/Standards/
http://pk2id.delhi.nic.in/
http://pk2id.delhi.nic.in/
http://www.lib.polyu.edu.hk/internet/patents.html
http://www.lib.polyu.edu.hk/internet/patents.html
http://www.uspto.gov/
http://www.uspto.gov/
http://www.dli.ernet.in/
http://www.dli.ernet.in/
http://planningcommission.nic.in/plans/planrel/fiveyr/welcome.html
http://planningcommission.nic.in/plans/planrel/fiveyr/welcome.html
http://gist.ap.nic.in/
http://gist.ap.nic.in/
http://www.indiaimage.nic.in/
http://www.indiaimage.nic.in/
http://goidirectory.nic.in/education.html
http://goidirectory.nic.in/education.html
http://www.webindia123.com/history/MODERN/preside.htm
http://www.webindia123.com/history/MODERN/preside.htm
http://www.webindia123.com/history/MODERN/preside.htm
http://www.fordham.edu/halsall/india/indiasbook.html
http://www.fordham.edu/halsall/india/indiasbook.html
http://www.newsnetindia.org/
http://www.newsnetindia.org/
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a)      Open J-gate : http://www.openj-gate.com/Search/QuickSearch.aspx 
b)     Directory of Open Access Journals : http://www.doaj.org/ 

            K  Open SMT & Biomedical Engineering Journals 
a)            http://www.bentham.org/index.htm      
b)            http://www.springerlink.com/content/ 
c)            http://www.biomedcentral.com/bmcvetres 
d)           http://www.saudijgastro.com/ 
e)            http://www.hindawi.com/journals/grp/ 
f)             http://www.biogeosciences.net/ 
g)           http://www.turkjbiochem.com/eng/index.html 

      
 L.     e-Thesis 
             Vidyanidhi: Indian Theses Database : http://www.vidyanidhi.org.in/ 
 M.    e-Books 

1. Bartleby: Geart Books Online ( http://www.bartleby.com/ ) 
2. Digital Book Index (http://www.digitalbookindex.org/search001a.htm) 
3. Free Tech Books (http://www.freetechbooks.com/ ) 
4. Google Book Search  (http://books.google.com/ ) 
5. Medical Books  (http://www.freebooks4doctors.com ) 
6. FreePDFeBooksArchive  : http://www.planetpdf.com/free_pdf_ebooks.asp?CurrentPage=1 
7. Project Gutenberg (http://promo.net/pg/ 
8. Read Print http://www.readprint.com/ 
9. WikiBooks  :http://en.wikibooks.org/wiki/Main_Page 

10. Agricultural free e-books : http://nsdl.niscair.res.in/ 
11. ACM Digital Library : http://portal.acm.org/dl.cfm 

12.  DigitalLibraryat the University of Pennsylvania : http://digital.library.upenn.edu/books/ 

13. Digital Library of India(1) : http://www.new.dli.ernet.in/ 
14. Digital Library of India(2) : http://dli.iiit.ac.in/ 
15. IEEE Computer Society's Dgital Library : http://www2.computer.org/portal/web/csdl 
16. IET(Institution of Engineering and Technology) Digital Library 
17. http://www.ietdl.org/ 
18. International Children's Digital Library : http://en.childrenslibrary.org/ 

19.  Kalasampada: Digital Library Resource of Indian Cultural Heritage : 

http://ignca.nic.in/dgt_0001.htm 

20. New York Digital Library Collections : http://www.nypl.org/digital/ 
21. National Science Digital Library : http://ndsl.org/ 
22. Oxford Digital Library : http://www.ouls.ox.ac.uk/eresources/ 
23. Traditional Knowledge Digital Library  http://www.tkdl.res.in/ 
24. Universal Digital Library  : http://www.ulib.org/ 

e-Conference Alerts 
1. Conference Alerts  (http://www.conferencealerts.com/ ) 
2. Conferences and Events (http://www.chemsoc.org/events/conhome.htm ) 
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Other Open Access Publications 
(Source: Misra, Pradeep Kumar (2015). Open Access Publications: Freely Available Literature for 

Researchers. University News. 53(37). pp12-17). 

Sl 

No. 

Description URL 

1 Directory of Open Access 
Journals(DOAJ) 

http://www.doaj.org 

2 Open Access journals Search 

Engine (OAJSE) 

http://www.oajse.com/about_us.html 

3 Education Research Global 

Observatory 

http://www.ergobservatoty.info/about.html 

4 99 Excellent Open Access 

Journals for Educators 

http://www.onlinecollege.org/2009/11/11/100-excellent-open-access-
journals-for-educators/ 

5 African Journals Online (AJOL) http://www.ajol.info 

6 Electronic Journals Library http://www.rzblxl.unire-gensburg.de/ezeit/index.phtml 

7 OMICS Group International http://www.omiceonline.org/open-access-journals-list-php#E 

8 British Library Development 

Studies(BLDS) 

http://blds.ids.ac.uk/resources-for-research 

9 RePEc http://ideas.repec.org 

10 Eift http://www.eifl.net.home 

11 HighWare Free Online Full-text 

Articles 

http://home.highwire.org/about-us 

12 Oxford Universities Press- 

Developing Countries Offer 

http://www.oxfordjournals.org/en/access-purchase/developing-countries/ 

13 Global Development 

Network(GLD)- Free Journal 

Access Portal 

http://www.merlot.org/merlot/viewMaterial/htm 

14 Directory of Open Access 

Repositories(OpenDOAR) 

http://www.opendoar.org 

15 OAIster http://www.oclc.org/oaister.en.html 

16 Digital Library of India Project http://www.dli.ernet.in 

17 ePrints-UK Project http://oclc.org/research/activities/mswitch/epuk.html 

18 Bielefeld Academic Search 

Engine (BASE) 

http://www.base-search.net/about/en 

19 BLDS Digital Library http://opendocs.eds.ac.uk/opendocs/handle/123456789/3 

20 International Network for the 

Availability of Scientific 

Publications (INASP) 

http://inap.info/en/ 

21 eSAP project: Electronic Supply of 
Academic Publications to and from 
Universities in Developing Regions 

http://www.eldis.org/go/home$id=5721&type=Organisation#VCfXJfmSw2t 

22 USAID’s Developing Experience 
Clearinghouse 

http://www.usaid.gov/results-and-data/information-
resources/development-experience-clearing-dec 

23 World Bank Publications and 
Documents 

http://www.worldbank.org/reference/ 

24 Eldis Gateway to Development 
Information 

http://www.eldis.org 

25 UN-HABITAT Best Practices 
Database 

http://mirror.unhabitat.org/bp/bp.list.aspx 

26 Shodhganga-INFLIBNET Center http://shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in 

27 The HKUST International 
Repository 

http://library.ust.uk/info/dk/repository.html 

28 Open Access Library (OALib) www.oalib.com/ 
29 PDF resources www.pdfdrive.net 

http://www.usaid.gov/results-and-data/information-resources/development-experience-clearing-dec
http://www.usaid.gov/results-and-data/information-resources/development-experience-clearing-dec
http://www.eldis.org/
http://mirror.unhabitat.org/bp/bp.list.aspx
http://shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/
http://library.ust.uk/info/dk/repository.html
https://www.google.co.in/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=1&cad=rja&uact=8&sqi=2&ved=0CBwQFjAAahUKEwjf84aHq43IAhXl3aYKHQ_VBoM&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.oalib.com%2F&usg=AFQjCNEQdU5ay_-qR348uuT3qfYos_QvRw&bvm=bv.103388427,d.dGY
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30 YouTube  

31 Digital Books www.digitalbookindex.com  

32 Google Books www.books.google.com – Including Kannada Books 

33 Scholarly Collection www.researchgate.net  

34 Free Books www.bookboon.com  

35 Free Books www.jeansbet.com  

 

 

 

http://www.digitalbookindex.com/
http://www.books.google.com/
http://www.researchgate.net/
http://www.bookboon.com/
http://www.jeansbet.com/

